APPENDIX Lt

Amanda Turner

From: Menghis Semhar <Semhar.Menghis1@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 November 2017 11:29

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Review application for RADHUNI, Newport, SAFFRON
WALDEN

Sorry ignore the last email:
Please see our reps below;

A lower tier enforcement visit was conducted on 01/09/2017 to the RADHUNI INDIAN
RESTAURANT, 56 HIGH STREET, NEWPORT, SAFFRON WALDEN, CB113QZ.

On entry to the premises there was two males in the main restaurant, one who stated he was a
delivery driver (I served the warrant on him) and the other male who | now know to me
Mohammed KHAN. Mr KHAN saw us and immediately turned to head towards the kitchen
however he was stopped and asked to sit down my |10 GEAR.

6 other males were encountered in the kitchen of the premises.

Once all 8 males encountered were seated, officers began asking them for their details so checks
could be conducted on Home Office systems.

The male spoken to was wearing what looked to be a waiter uniform and was identical to what the
other waiters were wearing. | now know him to be Mohammed KHAN. He was arrested under
Para 171) Sch 2 as an absconder, he had previously been served as a clandestine to the UK.

Two other males who were encountered in the kitchen were spoken to.
Checks were conducted and found both males to be Immigration Offenders and arrested both
under Para 17(1) Sch 2.

One had an out of time application outstanding with the Home Office so wasn't able to be detained
therefore he was served Immigration papers as an Overstayer on the premises and asked to
leave. He was reminded that he has no right to work.

All 3 names were added to the NOPL. | explained thoroughly the NOPL to Jahed AHMED (a
waiter and the male stating he was in charge for the evening) He confirmed that the owner was
Shamim AHMED and confirmed the company number.

On 27/04/2011 A visit was conducted and 8 persons on premise, 2 were confirmed to be GBR. 3
offenders encountered and 3 students one of which was subject to the allegation he was working
full time.

Regards,

Semhar Menghis

Home Office

Interventions and Sanctions Directorate| The Central Team| Immigration Enforcement
Apollo House| 3rd Floor | 36 Wellesley Rd | Croydon | CR9 2BY




